December 16, 1963

Standard 0il Company of Texas
Drawer 3
Monahans, Texas

Re: M, L, Higgins Unit
Well Ko, l--A, 13-18-26

Gentlemen:

We have received various Commission Forms for the subject
well over the past years and in reviewing these forms we note some
confusion on the lease name assigned. We have received reports
covering this well showing lease names of M, L, Higgins Unit, M, L,
Higgins Unit No. 1, M, L, Higgins Unit Ne. 6. Please verify which
of these lease names is correct so that we may corresct our files,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L., Stamets
RLS /3w



. ’ 37 .
N R '
. . : !
. It .
) -
f ¥ N
. S
'
o
. .
X »
v . )
. : N P .
- o s . .
. . - .
B . A} .o
‘ W . i
. A \ . .
. ! B
: i
. E N . -
i
’ .
. g T
. . ¢ 4
N L
LI v



